Christopher Smith

D W
From: Christopher Smith
Sent: 2 ly 2019 2:14 PM
To:
Cc: 'Libby Gregoric'
Subject: Draft TOR
Attachments: Scope of work 290719 - to EY.docx

+
Thanks for your time earlier.

As discussed, please find attached the proposed terms of reference. If you are happy with this, we’ll arrange a
separate letter of engagement.

I'am currently obtaining a list of companies (also as discussed) and will send through once available.
Many thanks

Chris

Christopher Smith
Director Internal Audit and Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 07 3003 9166
Level 28, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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Terms of Reference

Business Development Fund process review regarding Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd

Background

During the Premier’s portfolio Estimates Hearing on 23 July 2019, the Premier comritted that an
audit would be undertaken to examine the process surrounding the awarding of Business
Development Funding to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd, a company associated with the' Premier’s Chief
of Staff, Mr David Barbagallo AM.

On 25 July 2019, the Premier wrote to the Acting Director-General, Departinent of the Premier and
Cabinet, requesting such an audit.

Scope of work

Ernst and Young (EY) will perform an independent review of the process, with focus on the following
scope points: -

¢ The decision-making process for investments made by the Business Development Fund in
relation to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd;, fn;ludir.g:
e The approval process for the awarding of funds
e The opportunity for disclosing conflicts of interest throughout the application
and decision-mél{i'r_ig‘process
o |f appropria_t:{é', fhé{management of conflicts of interest as declared.

e Compliance with the Ministeriai and Other Office Holder Staff Act 2010 (Act) and Ministerial
Handbook in relation to the declaration of interests and disclosure of conflicts of interest
processes in relation to-Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd.

e A chronology of events airound the application and disclosure of interest process.

Timin

The work and report will ke éoh_ijgtéd no later than 30 August 2019 and delivered to the Director-
General, Department of the Preriier and Cabinet.
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Christopher Smith

From:

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 4:18 PM

To: Christopher Smith

Cc: Libby Gregoric

Subject: RE: Draft TOR

Attachments: Scope of work 290719 - to EY.docx
Hi Chris

Please see attached my comments on the Terms of Reference for your consideration. |suggest some small tweaks
to the scope and also that we have some explicit scope limitations and also include & “scope period” for clarity —i've
suggested up to 30 June 2019, although | understand the grant was awarded in 2017-18 (based on media). See what
you think.

[t will take a bit of time (24-48hrs) for our conflicts team to work througn the iist of companies through all the
various systems, but I've got them on notice — if anything pops up from this, we’ll advise immediately.

Kind Regards

Find us on: Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | YouTube
Partner | Advisory

Ernst & Young

_ 111E i 5 4000, Australi

Website: http://www.ey.com

N
Employer of the Year 2018 at the Ausiralian LGBTI Inclusion Awards

From: Christopher Smith <christopher.smith@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:14 PM
To %
Cc: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Draft TOR

Thanks for your tima earfier.

e find attached the proposed terms of reference. If you are happy with this, we’ll arrange a

As discussed, pleas
fengagement.

separate letter

[ am currently obtaining a list of companies (also as discussed) and will send through once available.

Many thanks
Chris

i
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Christopher Smith
Director Internal Audit and Risk Services
Department of the Prem«er and Cabmet

Ph 07 3003 9166
Level 28, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liahility for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a
third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to
this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee cniv.4f you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Ernst & Young Please
delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young on 1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Exceptas required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant
and/or guarantee that the integrity of this comrnunication has been maintained nor that the communication is free
of errors, virus, interception or interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined
in the Spam Act 2003) and you do not wisnh to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young’s liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation, except where we
are a financial services licensee.
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Terms of Reference

Business Development Fund process review regarding Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd

Background

During the Premier’s portfolio Estimates Hearing on 23 July 2019, the Premier committed that an
audit would be undertaken to examine the process surrounding the awarding of Business
Development Funding to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd, a company associated with the Premier’s Chief
of Staff, Mr David Barbagallo AM.

On 25 July 2019, the Premier wrote to the Acting Director-General, Department of the Pi'emier and
Cabinet, requesting such an audit.

Scope of work

Ernst and Young (EY) will perform an independent revié'\_)v of the process, with focus on tiie following
scope points: Ao

*  The decision-making process for investments made by the Business Devalopment Fund in
relation to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd, i'r)c_ldding: i

The approval process for the awarding offfundq'__

The opportunity for dis"cl_oSing confficts of interast thiroughout the application

and decision-making process

if appropriate, thé:managemen';f of conflicts of inieiest as declared.

Compliance with the .Ministérial. and Other Office Holder Staff Act 2010 (Act) and Ministerial
'Handbook in relation to the declaration of interests and disclosure of conflicts of interest
‘processes in relation to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd.

A chronology of events arouﬁd the Business Development Fund application and disclosure of
interest[processi.

Timing
The work and report will be completed nalater than 30 August 2019 and delivered to the Director-
General, Department of the Premier and Czabinet.
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' | perspective. We'll need to include this in our report, but we

| Commented .l]: You may consider expanding this to:
The assessment and approval of funding award in line with
documented processes, including (where applicable);
-Receipt of funding applicatlon by the Business
Development Fund
-Assessment in line with criterla
-Approval process for the awarding of funds

Commented ']: Suggest explicit scope limitations (for
discussion):

The review will not assess:
- the validity of the investment decision made by the
Business Development Fund, nor the quality or substance of
the application by Fortress Capstone.
-Any other applications or funds awarded by the Business
Development Fund, other than that awarded to Fortress
Capstone Pty Ltd.
-The completeness of declarations of Interest made by the
Premier’s Chief of Staff. Our work will assess the
disclosures related to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd only.
-Compliance with the Act or Ministerial Handbook
generaily.

Our work will be performed in line with EY standards of
internal audit which comply with International Standards for
the Professional Practice of Internal Audit. The work we
perform will not constitute an audit or a review in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
accordingly no assurance is expressed under these
standards,

[this Is a standard limitation for internal audit as it is not
under accounting standards which have very specific
definitions of audit and review from a financial assurance

i| often include In a scope agreement also.)

Commented qﬁwould be good to have a statement
which “time bounds” the work.

£.g. The review will consider the period from Mr Barbagailo’s
appointment on 12 May 2017 to 30 June 2019,




Fillz Morgan

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 7:40 PM

To: Christopher Smith

Subject: Re: Letter of engagement - EY - Advance Queensland Business Development Fund
Thanks Chris

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Jul 2019, at 6:42 pm, Christopher Smith <christopher.smith@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Good Evening-

Please find attached the signed letter of engagement for the Advance Quéensland Business
Development Fund review.

We will review your suggestions regarding the Terms of Reference and be in touch to finalise
tomorrow.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me

Many thanks
Chris

<image002.png>Christopher Smith
Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

Level 28, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

<image003.jpg>

<SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 18152980 - Message fo-df>
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Christopher Smith

= Lrans TR TP T S
From: Christopher Smith
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 6:42 PM
To:
Cc: 'Libby Gregoric'; 'Filly Morgan'; Simon Carl
Subject: TRIM: Letter of engagement - EY - Advance Queensland Business Development
Fund
Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 19 152980 - Message for-\‘pdf

Good Evening-

Please find attached the signed letter of engagement for the Advance Queensland Business Development Fund
review.

We will review your suggestions regarding the Terms of Reference and be: in touch to finalise tomorrow.
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

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
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Government

For reply please quote: /ARS/CS - TF/19/7740

Department of the
Premier and Cabinet

Ms

Ernst and Young

111 Eagle Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000

| refer to your conversation last week with Christopher Smith, Director Internal Audit and
Risk Services, Department of the Premier and Cabinet; and confirm my intention to
engage Ernst and Young to conduct an audit of the process surrounding the awarding
of Advance Queensland Business Development Funding to Fortress Capstone Pty Ltd.

All terms, conditions and rates are in accerdance with the contract DPC-07-2019 under
the Standing Offer Arrangement QGP0G50-18.

Please contact Ms Filly Morgan, Deputy Director-General, Corporate and Government
Services if you wish to further discuss any aspect of this audit on telephone number
(07) 3003 9224 or || GG

| look forward to receiving the report as soon as possible, but no later than 30 August
2019.

Yours sincerely

)
I
4 /
A4 NLA

Rachel Hunter
Acting Director-General

(/77 1 9.

1 William Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 City East

* Queensland 4o02 Australia
Telephone +64 7 3224 2111
Facsimile +61 7 3220 6683
Wehsite www.premiers.qld.gov.au
ABN 65 959 415 158
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